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From: Deana M. Bennett

To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Earl E. DeBrine

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Protest of Solaris Midstream SWD Application
Date: Monday, December 9, 2024 10:40:29 AM

Attachments: image003.png

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust
the sender and are expecting this message and know the content is safe.

Hello,

On behalf of Chevron USA Inc., | am submitting a protest of the administrative application submitted
by Solaris Water Midstream, LLC for the Sims 18 SWD #1 proposed to be located in Section 18,
Township 20 South, Range 36 East, Lea County, New Mexico. A copy of the legal notice is included
below.

Please let me know if you require any further information from me with respect to this protest.

Thanks.

Deana
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LEGAL

" LEGAL NOTICE
November 26, 2024

Solaris Water Midstream, LLC, 907 Tradewinds
Bivd, Midiand, TX 79706, (OGRID# 331374, is filin:
Form C-108 (Application for Authorization 1o In1508
with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
seeking administrative approval for commercial
saltwater Injection into its Sims 18 SWD #1. This will
be a new well located 1,224' FNL & 1,301' FWL in
Saction 18 Township 20S Range 36E in Lea County,
NM, which is ’afproximataly 8.4 miles southwest of
Monument, NM, The purpose of the well is to inject
produced water from permitted oil and gas wells in
the area for commercial disposal into the Tansil,
Yates, Seven Rivers & Queen formations at depths
of 3,354’ - 4,866’ at a maximum surface injection
pressure of 670 ?sl and a maximum Injection rate of
5,000 barrels of water per day.

Objections or requests for hear’r\F must be filed with
the New Mexico Oll Conservation Division within
fifteen (15) days. Any objection or request for
hearing should be mailed to the Oif Conservation
Division, 1220 South St. Francis Dr. Additional
information may be obtained by contacting the
operator contact, Nate Alleman, at Y91B) 237-0559 or
info@aceadvisors.com. '

#00296326
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' LEGAL NOTICE
 November 26, 2024

Solaris Water Midstream, LLC, 907 Tradewinds
Blvd, Midland, TX 79708, Ff&GBID# 3313?416“ fi
Form C-108 {meaﬂun or Authorization 1o Inje
‘with the New Mexico OIll Conservation Division
seeking administrative approval for commercial
. saltwater injection into its Sims 18 SWD #1. This will
be a new well located 1,224' FNL & 1,301' FWL in
‘Section 18 Township 208 Range 36E in Lea County,
NM, which Is ﬂfgl[gxlmﬂtaly 8.4 miles southwest af
Monument, NM, The purpose of the well is to inject
Produnad water from permitted oil and gas wells in
\Pei arasa. for cHuIrnmmEIg diap?ﬂal into the Tansil,
ates, Seven Rivers & Queen formations at depths
of 3,354’ - 4,866’ at a maximum auﬂm%]ﬂqﬂnn-
| Etoasufa'of and a maximum injection rate of
- 25,000 barrels of water per day.

" Objections or requests for hearing must be filed with
the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division within

fifteen (15) days. Any objection or request for
hearing should be mailed to the Oil Conservation
Division, 1220 South St. Francis Dr. Additional
information may be obtained by contacting the
‘operator contact, Nate Alleman, at {91 8) 237 or
" info@aceadvisors.com. "
#00296326 :

h MODRALL SPERLING

Deana M. Bennett

Lawyer

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuguerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | 0: 505.848.1800
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Sante Fe Main Office

Phone: (505) 476-3441 State of New Mexico

General Information
Phone: (505) 629-6116

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Online Phone Directory Oil Conservation DiViSion

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 410031

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

SOLARIS WATER MIDSTREAM, LLC 371643

9651 Katy Fwy Action Number:

Houston, TX 77024 410031

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition
Date
mgebremichael | None 12/9/2024
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